

# Ameer Noufal

SOLUTIONS ENGINEERING

## Profile

IT Solutions Architect with experience in development and management. I specialize in solutions architecture, system optimization and automation. I am dependable and enjoy a collaborative approach, however I pride myself on being self-starting and imaginative when approaching problems.

## Employment History

### Application Engineer, MITRE CORPORATION

JUNE 2020 – PRESENT

- Stood up and maintained public-facing websites using WordPress.
- Collaborated with high-visibility clients to meet aggressive deadlines
- Optimize system processing for maximum turn-around time.
- Led a small team in maintaining content relevancy.
- Designed and optimized existing custom processes to be simplified.
- Diagnosed and alleviated bugs/errors in WordPress site deployments

### Solutions Architect/ Systems Engineer, MITRE CORPORATION

SEPTEMBER 2022 – PRESENT

- Consulted with teams, both company clients and internal, to find web presence solution.
- Designed systems and workflows to meet clients complex needs.
- Researched potential cloud SaaS products to implement.
- Collaborated on custom Web application solutions.
- Coordinated team efforts to troubleshoot downed services.

## Education

### B.S of Science in Computer Engineering,, Wentworth Institute of Technology, Boston

SEPTEMBER 2016 – AUGUST 2020

## Courses

### MS Azure Introduction, UDEMY

OCTOBER 2023 – NOVEMBER 2024

## Details

(857) 363-1950

[ameeranoufal@gmail.com](mailto:ameeranoufal@gmail.com)

## Skills

Development Management

Agile Software Development

Sales Engineering

Systems Engineering

Workflows

Python (Programming Language)

WordPress

SQL (Programming Language)

Web Development

Collaboration

Bash (Scripting Language)

HyperText Markup Language (HTML)

Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)

PHP (Scripting Language)

## Languages

English

Spanish